EXHIBIT B
AUTHORIZATION OF CHANGE IN SERVICE

CONTRACT NUMBER / 215-094R WATER FACILITIES OPERATIONS & ASSET
CONTRACT NAME: MANAGEMENT

CITY REPRESENTATIVE/ Paul Kite, Public Works, W/WW

DEPARTMENT:

CONTRACTOR: GBRA ILA

CONTRACT EFFECTIVE DATE: September 20, 2005 COUNCIL RES. NO: 2005-127R/2020-99R
THIS AUTHORIZATION DATE: August 3, 2021 AUTHORIZATION NO.: 4 - Corrected

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE ADDED TO OR DELETED FROM SCOPE OF SERVICES:

This change in service corrects the previously Council-approved ACIS4 which his now voided and replaced with this ACIS

4-Corrected which correctly describes the responsibilities of the Parties.

Per the attached Fifth Amendment from GBRA to Service Contract, dated May 3, 2021, for Water Treatment Facilities
Operations and Asset Management between the City of San Marcos and Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority (GBRA), GBRA
will operate and maintain the McCarty Lane Wells and Elevated Storage Facility recently acquired from Crystal Clear
Special Utility District. GBRA will be responsible for operating, repair and maintenance of the facility, excluding repair and
maintenance of two water wells, water well motor control center, electrical supply and controls, backup generator, elevated

storage tank, and SCADA system.

Original Contract Amount: $ 975,000

Previous Increases/Beereases in Contact Amount: Increase $ 6,584,789.63

CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT: $7,559,798.63

This Increase/Deerease in Contract Amount: Increase $ 25,863.84 annually through 2025

REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT:

$7,585,662.47

CONTRACTOR: GBRA

Signature

Print Name / Title

CITY:

Signature

Print Name / Title

Date

Date

City Department Use Only Below This Line (PM, POC, etc.).

Account Number(s): Amount Date
52350 (Electric) $24000.00
52345 (O & M) $ 1863.84




May 3, 2021

Mr. Bert Lumbreras

City Manager

City of San Marcos

630 East Hopkins

San Marcos, Texas 78666

Re: Fifth Amendment to Service Contract for Water Treatment Facilities Operations and Asset
Management between City of San Marcos and Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority

Dear Mr. Lumbreras:

This letter, upon countersignature below by you, will constitute an agreement (the “Fifth Amendment to
Plant Operating Agreement”) between the City of San Marcos (the “City) and the Guadalupe-Blanco River
Authority (“GBRA” or the “Authority”) to amend the Service Contract for Water Treatment Facilities
Operations and Asset Management between the City and the GBRA dated September 20, 2005 (the “Plant
Operating Agreement”).

The Fifth Amendment to Plant Operating Agreement modifies supplements and amends the Plant
Operating Agreement. References to the Plant Operating Agreement shall hereafter mean the Plant
Operating Agreement as amended by this Fifth Amendment to Plant Operating Agreement. In the event
of any conflict between the Plant Operating Agreement and its terms and this Fifth Amendment to Plant
Operating Agreement and its terms, this Fifth Amendment to Plant Operating Agreement and its terms
shall govern.

In consideration of the mutual benefits to be received by the City and GBRA as a result of the continuation
of the Plant Operating Agreement and other related agreements the City and GBRA, agree as follows:

1. The City has requested that GBRA operate and maintain the McCarty Lane Wells and Elevated
Storage Tank Facility recently acquired by the City from Crystal Clear Special Utility District.

2. Consistent with the Plant Operating Agreement, GBRA will be responsible for operating, repair
and maintenance of the facility excluding repair and maintenance of the two water wells, water
well motor control center, electrical supply and controls, backup generator, elevated storage tank
and SCADA system.

3. Pursuant to Section 10.4, Pass-Through Cost Component, the City shall reimburse GBRA each
month for all electric, chemical and insurance costs as a pass-through cost. These costs are not
included in the Service Fee below.

4. Pursuant to Section 10.8(c), Adjustment to Service Fee, the Service Fee is hereby amended by
adding to the Base Fee as follows: $25,863.84 per year for McCarty Lane Wells and Elevated
Storage Tank Facilities effective



All remaining terms of the Plant Operating Agreement remain in full force and effect. This Fifth Amendment
to Plant Operating Agreement will become effective immediately upon your countersignature below.

Sincerely,

Kevin Patteson, General Manager/CEO

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED EFFECTIVE THE DATE OF THIS LETTER:

By:

Bert Lumbreras
City Manager

Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority

By:

Kevin Patteson
General Manager/CEO



